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Review Committee File No. 518
North Bay Division Grievance No. 4-63-16

March 1, 1965

MR. D. K. STUART, Chairman
North Bay Division
Joint Grievance Committee

The Union has recently informed the Company members of
the Review Committee that the above subject grievance has been
withdrawn from the agenda of the Review Committee. We are
attaching a copy of the Union's letter of withdrawal for your
information.

It will be in order for you to note in the minutes of
your next Division Joint Grievance Committee meeting that this
case is considered closed.

L. V. BROWN, Chairman
Review Committee

LVB:RS
Attach.

cc: VJThompson
EFSibley
CLYager
AGMollart
ESDay
LLMitchell



February 19, 1965

Mr. L. V. Browm, Chairman
Review Comaittes

Pacific Gas & Electxic Company
243 Market Strest

San Francisco, California

Dear Mx. Brown:

Reference 1s made to Review Committes File #518 (lioxrth Bay Division
Grievance #4~63-16).

Section 18.6 of the Clerical Agreement has been a matter of coutroe
versy im previous cases before the Review Comaittes. One such dispute
was suhutgad to arbitration in an offort to clarify its use. In the
arbitrator’'s determination of that case, he avoided any comment on
Section 18.5 and made his ruling on another basis.

The question of the use of Section 18.6 in that case is still at issue
between the ies and any actempt at clarification now would of
necessity bvm‘ the whole issue before this Committes again. The
partiss could not resolve the dispute at that time thxough the
grisvance procedure and the quest raised now only compounds the
lom. e beliave the question of clarification might better be
ndled through other channels of the Compeny-Union relationship.

The complaint in this grievances involved an action which did not tske
place and the subsequent filling of the vacancy did not comstitute a
violation of the Agreement. Therefore, we are closing this case by
withdrawing it from the sctive file without commenting on the scope
or use of Section 13.6 of cthe Clerical Agreement.

Very truly yours,

L+ L. Mitchell, Secrstary
Zeview Comaittee



